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Poarm C= 116
Revised (12/1/ac

NEW MEXICO Oli. CONSFRVATION COMMISSION

GAS-OIl. RATIO REPORT

OPERATOR. .....The Ohio Qi1 Company ~ pooL. . .| Lea Bone springs
ADDRESS... .. Box 2107, Hobbs, New Mexico = MONTHOF... .. . June 19.6!
SCHEDULFD TRST.. ... ... .. COMPLETION TEST... . . ..............SPECIAL TEST.... . X iiveieee e co (Check One)

(Ste Instruction= .:n Reverse Side)

Production During Test

| .
Well | Date of | Produci Choke ., Daily
Leas Nen. '?':t Mﬂs Size }'{c:\::‘l Allowable | Warer Oil Gas (glolgt-
Bbls. Bbls. Bb MCF Per Bbl.
1961 |
Lea Unlt 1 | 6/5 | Flwg. 20/64 | 24 163 0.0 |458.94 338,7 738

Notet Above |test submitted|{to prove well! abilfty
to prgduce at B rate{greater [than two timgds
current top allowabl? for subject pool.

b me—— -

No well will be assigned an allowable greater than the amount of oil
produced on the official test.

During gas-oil ratio test, each well shall be preoduced at a rate not
exceeding the top unit allowable for the peol in which well is lo: wted hy more
than 25 percent. Operator is encouraged to take advantage of thir 25 percent
tolerance in order that well can be assigned increased allowables when authorized
by the Commission.

Gas volumes must be reported in MCF measuicd 2t 2 pressure base of
15. 025 psia and 2 temperature of 60 degrees F. Specific gravity base will be 0.60.

Mail original and one copy of this report to the district office of the New
Mexico Oil Conservation Commission. In aceordance with Rule 301 and Appropricte Pool Rules.

(I certify that the information given is truc and complete ‘to the best of my knowledge.)

Dachu‘Yl79]96] .................... The Ohio. Qil Compan:

.,.4,....N.,.....Ar._ea”_Petro_l_e.u[p_.ﬁEngineer... s
itie
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/4 /ﬁ(:{uf Frerell July 18, 1961 ., A (! Bor /-3/..&’
Fivsson Sy Heteston.Horas
% 4 Terrelt tonek Re: Cose No. 2206 - Order R-1906
l//;,“,, J[) (/i‘,,f/L Transier of Allowahles. Teo Init
T "“:;5;3;;' Lea County, New Mexico

Mr. Dan Notter

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commissian
P. 0. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

1
i
i

Dear Sir:

We propose to cernduet interfeorence tests im the Doue Springs formation by
shutting in the Bone Springs coapletion in Lea Unit Well Fo. & and transferring
the z2llowable of thut well to the Eone Sprin:s coumpletion in Lea Unit Well No. 1
effective Ausust 1, 1901,

For your information, I enclose a Form C-116 reporting the results of the most
recent production test on the Bone Springs completion in Lea Unit Well No. 2,
evidencing the ability of the well to pioduce in excess of double the top unit
slicwable. The Commission records will verify that the Bone Springs completion

in Lea Unit Well No. L is now a2 top allowsble well.

n i I believe that our proposed transfer of allowable 1s in keeping with the purpose
© and intent of the above designated order. However, I considered it desirsble to

- rd
"

Please send a collect telezram to me gpproving our proposed transfer of allow-
able as outlined above, if there is no cbjection to th~ transfer. If you desire
any additional information, pleas clephone me collect.

Very truly yours,

. Terrell Couch

<o 'y:/enc;. - Tite due Duwiey
tiew lexico Qi1 Conservation Comnission —& —
N - H M
Y. 0. Box 2045 é 4
lobbs, New Mexico /70 /W




JEFF D ATWOOD (185 1960)

ATW Q)OD & MALON E ROSS i MALONE

CHSRLES F. MALONE

LAWYERS € MK NEWNAN

RUSSELL D. MANN
PAUL A.COOTER

BOB I TURNER

e

TELEPHONE MAIN 2-622)
ROSWELL PETROLEUM BUILDING
ROSWELL NEW MEXICO

February 10, 1961

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.
Secretary-Director

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
Post Office Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Porter:

‘ We enclose herewith original Entry of Appearance of
our firm as local counsc¢l with W, Hume Everett and J. O.
Terrell Couch in connection with the application of The Ohio Qil

Company dated February 9, 1961, for the transfer of allowables
within the Lea Unit area.

Very truly yours,

ATWOOD & ALONE

RLM:j
Enclosu:e

cc: J. O. Terrell Couch, Esquire

/ (with enclosure)




THE OHIO 01L COMPANY

Pp. 0. Box 2107
Hobbs, New Mexlco

- February 20, 196%

U. S. Seeiting, Refining
ond Rining Company

von 137/
Aidiand, Teanas

Gent lemgn:

Submitted hers-teh 12 2 2anv of 2= gpplication to the Mew Mexico
0i1 Conservetion Comuission nquostlug suthority to dually complete
The Ohio 01! Company's Lea Unit, Well No. &, iocated in Sectlion I,
Tomship 20-S, Range J4-E, Lesa County, Hew Mexlco.

ot

it Is respectfully requested thst you waive objection to the
proposed dual completion by signing the two enclosed coples of this ietter,
and forwarding ome copy to the New Mexico 0]§ Conservation Commission
and returaning the second copy to us st your earllest conveniencs, &En-
closad, for your convenience are addressed, stamped envelopes.

Yours very truly,

THE OHIO OIL COMPANY

B %&

Area Petroleum Enginear

Object:on Valved February 28 | 1961

Swelting,(BdKlning and ~
Kin Company




UNITED STATES SMELTING REFINING AND MINING COMPANY

OiIL DOPERATIOGNS ;
P. 0. BOX 1877 i
MIDLAND, TEXAS §

L.

February 28, 1961

Mr. A, L. Porter

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Porter:

Returned herewith is one copy of our Waiver of Objection
to the proposed dual completion of The Ohio 0il Company's Lea
Unit Well No. 4 located in Section 11, Township 20 South,
Range 34 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

We have been advised by The OGhio 0il Company that application
has been made tc the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission for
a hearing for well tests and transfer of allowables in the Lea Unit.
We did not receive notice of this application or notice of the
hearing date. We respectfully request that our name be placed
on the mailing Tist for any subsequent applicatioms or hearings.

\*.._ -
Yours very truly’
/M e wiadlxd
T. B. Garber
Assistant to Vice Presidert
01l Operations
TBG: jb
Encl
. - o
S ‘
A oy
Dby - oS4

e -
roe?
‘q,’/g,




BEFORE THE OIlL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF

THE OHIO OIl. COMPANY TO TRANSFER ALLOW-

ABLES FROM THE LEA-DEVONIAN POOL AND

THE LEA-BONE SPRINGS POOL IN TOWNSHIP No.
20 SOUTH, RANGES 34 and 35 EAST, NNM.P.M,,

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, WITHIN THE LIMITS

OF THE LEA UNIT AREA,

3N

A
(&Y
‘S)\

ENTRY OF APPEARANCE

The undersigned, Atwood & Malone, of Roswell, New M-exico,
a firm of attorneys, all of whose members 2re duly licensed to practice
law in the State of New Mevico, herehy enterc its annearance in the
above styled and numbered cause as co-counsel with W. Hume Everett,
Esquire, and J. O. Terrell Couch, Esquire, of Houston, Texas, for
the Ohio Oil Company, Petitioner.

Dated at Roswell, New Mexico, this 10th day of February, 1961.

ATWOOD & MALONE

o VA
s ‘\/ S g ,

By: A hgd K- ﬁW
Post Office Box 867 ’
Roswell, New Mexico




Docket No. 7-61

-2-

CASE 2203:

CASE 2204:

CASE 2205:

Applicsation of Pan American Petroleum Corporation for per-
mission to commingle the production from two separate dools.
Applicant, in the above-siyled csuse, seeks permissis’ o
‘commingle the oil production from the Drinkard and Paddock
Pools from all wells presently completed on the L. E, Grizzel
8" Lesse, comprising the S/2 NE/4 of Section 8, Township 22
South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico, without sepa-
rately metering the production from each pool.

Application of Pan American Petrolaum Cor poration for por-

—da o s s e
P Y " vvm-. g¢v wiAw y.vuuvu;uu J.lUIll uru oouoxabo UUUJ.D.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks permission to
commingle the o0il production from the Drinkard and Penrose-
Skelly Pools from all wclls presently comple ted on the J. W,
Grizzell Lease, comprising the SW/4 of Section 5, Township
22 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico, without
separately metering the production from each pool.

Application of Tamanaco Oil Corporation for an unorthodox well
location. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks ap-
proval of an unorthodox well location for its E1 Poso Ranch
N-11 Well at & point 175 feet from the South line and 1700
feet from the West line of Section 11, Township 28 North,
Range 1 East, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

CASE 2206:

. — e —— R ——

CASE 2207:

Rpeetagyd

Application of The Ohio Oil Company for permission to transfer
allowables. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
permission tec shut-in certain wells in the Lea Unit, both in
the Devonian and Bone Sporings formaticns, aud iransier ihe
allowable for such wells, for 8 limited period of time, to
other wells within said l-ea Unit, Township 20 South, Ranges

34 and 35 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

Application of Honolulu 0il Corporation for a press
mairtenance project. Appiicant, in the ahove-styled cause,
seeks permission to institute a pressure maintenance prc¢ject
in the Chisum 0il Pool, Chaves County, New Mexico, by the
injection of water into certain wells underlying its State

B Lease, N/2 SE/4 of Section 13, Township 11 South, Range

27 East. Applicant further seeks the promulgation of special
rules and regulations governing said project.




P, O. BOX 3128
HOUSTON 1, TEXAS

February 9, 1961

Re: Lea-Devanian Pnol ond Loz DBone Opriugs Fool
in Township 20 South, Ranges 34 and 35 East,
K.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexice

Attention: Mr. A. L. Portevr, Jr.
Secretary-Director

Gentlemen:

The Ohio 01l Company, Operator of the Lea Unit created by Unit Agreement for the
Development. and Operation of the Lea Unit Area heretcofore approved by Lea Unit
Agreement Order No. R-154C dated November 30, 1959, in Case No. 1823, acting with
the concurrence of the ¢ther working interest owners in sald Unit, hereby eapplies
for authority to transfer allowables within the Lea Unit Area to the extent and in
the manner hereinafter requested.

Applicant hereby requests authority to transfer the allowable of any well or wells
now or hereaftar completed within the Lea Unit in the Devonian formastion, to any
other well or wells now or hereafter completed within the Lea Unit in the Devonian
formation, whenever; for whatever period of time and to whatever extent such trans-
Per of 2115vabie is, in the opinion of the Operator of the Lea Unit, necessary or
advisable in connection with the taking of interference tests in the Devonian
formation, subject, however, tc thc following restrictions:

(1) Such authority to treansfer allowables shall be in effect only for
the period commencing cn March 1, 1961 and extending to and 1nclud-
ing December 31, 1961.

(2) No allowabie shall he transferred to any well located within 660
feet of the lea Imit boundary.

(3) zIf any party’'s share of oil or gas produced frem such formation by
any well or wells from vwhich any such aliowzble is L0 Le transierred
is different from such party's share of oil or gas produced from
such formaetion by any well or wells %o which any such allowable is
10 be ‘ransferred, such allowable cannot be so “ransferred without
the consent »f such party unless the Lea Unit working interest owner
or owners desiring <o transfer the allowable agree to account to such
party for *he oil and gas produced from such formation by said wells
as though *he 2llowable were no% transferred.




February 9, 1961
New Mexico 01il Conservation Commission
Page 2

Applicant further requests authority to transfer the allowable of any well or
wells now or hereafter completed within the Lea Unit in the Bone Springs formation,
to any other well ar wells nnu ar heraafter completed wiihin the Lew Uuii in ne
Bore Springs formation, whenever, for whatever period of time and to whatever
extent suck transfer or allowable is, in the opinion of the Operator of the Lea
Unit, nccessary or aedviseble in connection with the taking of interference tests
in the Bone Springs formati~n, subject, however, to %he tnree restrictions set

out above.

The authority to transfer allowables as herein requested is necessary to afford
Unit Operator a reasonable opportunity to attempt the taking of effective inter-
ference tests within the respective formations identified above in accordance with
the desires of the Commission as expressed in Order No. 1826, Case Fo. 2118, and
Order No. 1827, Case No. 2119. The -orrelative rights of all interested parties
will be adequately protected if the requested authority is granted subject to the
restrictions stated sbove, and it is reasonable %o expect that the proposed
interference tests may provide additicnal information concerning the respechtive
formetions, which will aid in the prevention of waste and the protection of
correlative rights.

The Ohio therefore requests that +this application be set for hearing before the
Commission, or an Exsminer of the Commission, at the earliest possible date, and
that notice be given as requested by the applicable laws and regulations. A list
of the interested parties now known %c applicant is attached.

Very truly yours,

o~

J. 0. Terrell Couch
TC:MK

c - Mr. E. S. Johnny Walker
Commissioner of Fublic Lands
P. 0. Box 791
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Mr. John Anderson

Regional 7il ard Gas Superviscr
United States Geological Survey
P. 0. Box 6721

Roswell, New Mexico




Lis% of Interested Parties known to Applicant

re:

Foregoing Application

W. G. Ross and wife, Vea ¥. Ross
P. 0. Box 1064
Midland, Texas

Jake L. Hamon
Sth Fleor Vaughn Building
1712 Oommorss DUl

J—
A T L )

Dallas 1, Texas

Bdwin B. Cox
2100 Adolphus Tower
Dallas, Texas

The Pure 0il Company
P. 0. Box 239
Houston 1, Texas

Gulf 0il Corporation
P- 0-‘ BOX 669
Roswell, New Mexico

Sinclair 0il & Gas Company
P. 0. Box 1h70
Midland, Texus

Drilling & Exploration Co., Inc.
Box 35366, Airlawn Station
Dallas 35. Texas

Mr. John Anderson

Regional 0il and Gas Supervisor
United States Geological Survey
P. 0. Box 6721

Roswell, New Mexico

Mr. E. S. Johnny Walker
Commissioner of Public Lands
P. 0. Box T91

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Mr. and Mrs. W. H. Milner
609 S. Lea
Roswell, New Mexico

Martha Featherstone
236 Petroleum Building
Roswell, New Mexico

Harvey E. Roelofs

Trustee for Olen F. Featherstone, Il
C/O QOlen F. Fealnerstone

236 Petroleum Building

Roswell, New Mexico

EO1TA M. RASSPEr aud nusvand, raul Kasper
P. 0. Box 1094
Midland, Texas

Dorothy E. Cox McCormick and husband,
Don G. McCormick

c/o Reese, McCormick, Lusk & Paine

3 Bujac Building

112 North Canyon

Carlsbad, New Mexico

L. N. Hapgood and wife, Mary C. Hapgood
P. 0. Box 966
Casper, Wyoming

E. F. Howe and wife, Frances E. Howe
c/o New Mexico Bank & Trust
Hobbs, New Mexico

Thomas Joseph Shezhan and wife,
Louise Sheehan
112 Yeet Poirvicw Doulevard

Inglewood, Celifornia

R. R. Herrell
0il & Gas Propertiss
P. 0. Box 1656
Midland, Texas

Western 0il Fields, Inc.
P. G. Box 1139
Denver, Colorado

Ernest A. Hanson
P. 0. Box 852
Roswell, Nevw Mexico

E. B. Todhunter
F. 0. Box 852

Roswell; New Mexico




List - Page 2

United States Smelting Mining & Refining Co.
P. 0. Box 1877
Midland, Texas

Toxaes, Tnec.

P. 0. Box 1720
Fort Wortn, Texas

rm.& ;\nb.l- l\-’ﬂ.u rc;‘LU.-LCMH-l CU&yUL u;.lvu
P. 0. Box 68
Hobbs, New Mexico

Herbert Aid Estate

cfo J. T. Sivley

212 Booker Building .
Artesis, New Mexico




OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICC

Date %A/
—37%,

CASE NO._ 2206 HEARING DATE .J/L/ F cee

.uov o>

My recommendations for an order in the above numbered case(s) are
as follows.
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GOV L ANOR
EDWIN L. MECHEM
CHAIRMAN

State of Nefs Wexico
@il Eonserbation Commisgsion

TS

LAND COMMISSIONER e o STATE GEOLOGISY

O j‘ .. ;
E, 8. JOHNNY WALKER . ,r%;“ 5 A L. PORTER, JK.
MEMBER - oL . - SECRETARY - DIRECTOR '
(P - X
NG
P. 0. DOX 871
SANTA FK

e ————

marcvu 16y avol

_ 2306
Atveed & Mnlone Order No.

Re: Case No.

. | Rosvell, New Mexmioo Applicant: i
s The Ohie Oil Company ’
Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

Very truly yours, )

R

A. L. PORYER, Jr.
Secretary-Director

’ - ir/
Carbon copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCC -
Artesia C
Aztec 0OCC

———

OTHER Mr. Tarrell Couch




MR

. Narech 3, 1961, at Santa Fe, New Nexico, before Daniel $. Nuttes,
. dnly :
‘i!llllﬂ. hereinafter raferrsd to as the 'Commissiom,” 1a uaeatd!nlq

 UERASL D. FUTIGE, @G USLRY L6rdy Suvaseu s LW JEamanws,

CASE No. 2206
Ozdex No. R--1906

or ' 810N

This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'cloek a.m. on

(1) That due public aoctice having been given as required by
lav, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subjccﬁ
mxiker thereci.

(2) That the applicant, The Ohio 04l Company, is the i
opsrator of ti.s Ils TLit as approved by Order Mo. R-1540. ‘

{(3) That applica.t’'s lea Unit Well No. 1, located im tha
!W/l SK/4 of Seetiom 17 Townshin 20 Seesbh, Dowea 24 Enes WwwMm i

L A

lae Countty, New Mexico, 1is pralcntly conglctcd in the Bone Sprlng-
and Dogvonian formations; that zpplicant's lea Unit Well ¥o. 2.
located in the SB/4 NW/4 of said Bection 12 is presentiy drilling '’
as a projectad dual completion in the Bone Springs and Devomian
formations; that applicant's lea Unit Well No. 4, located in the
SBE/4 MB/4 of Section 11, Township 20 South, Range 3% Rast, is

also presently drilling as a projected dual completion in the

- Bbona Springs and Devonian formations; and that applicant is

either currently drilling or is contemplating certain other wells

in the Bone Springs and Devonian formations within said Lea Unit
Area.

(4) That the applicant saeks permission to conduct imter-
ference tests among the abova-described wells in the lsa Unit by
(a) shutting-in Well Ro. 1 in either or pota formations and
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trxansferring its allowabls to VWell Io.’ 2, or to othar wells, uh.;
. ma'l”‘d ‘“ “4-“-— ——r T AN \

hIT ST WSNL Soamavaveme, swspeogcivelyr and ()
bymhlhlllo. 4, vhen completed, im either ox hoth

formations udtnulmng its allowable to Well ¥o. 2, ex &0
otheaxy vells, vhen gompleted, in either or both formatioms,
: respectively.

(5) That the applicant should e ruthorized to follow the
- procedure speuified in (4) (a) akove effective the date Well
FNo. 1 ic shut-in or om the date the well receiving any swch (
transferred allowable has boen awthorized am allowable as a :
completed producer, whichever date is later, |

(€} That any tramsfer of allowablo from Devomian wells
should be mede to Devonian wells, and any transfer of allowable
from Bone Syrings wells should be amade to Bome Springs wells.
Paxther, that no tramsfer of allowable should cocur smong any
"wells wntil all wells imvolved in such transfar are ia aa
‘mﬁd Peaticipotine avea, or an lm m‘“ thereof,
forthonbjntmo!.num mmmummm-
" ox any reavisiom thareof shall be made rotroagtive ak lsast %o the
date of sueh tramsfer.

; {(7) That a Form C-116 should be filed with the Commission
monthly om sach well produeing any portiom of ths allowable of
& shut-in well with the gquantities of oil, gas, and water
during 8 24-hour period at tha then current daily rate of produc-
tion imdicated thexeonm.

(8) That the allowable transfer provisions of this order
should tarminake at 7:00 a.m., Januwary 1, 1962. : ]

(9) That spproval of the subject application will neither
cause waste Rox impair correlative rights,

IT I8 THEREFPORE ORNEREND.

(1) That tha snnlicsnt, The Cuio Sili Cumpany, is heraby
authorizad to transfer allowables in the lLea Unit, Lea County,
New Mexico, accoxding to the following provisioms:

{(2) The Lea Unit Well No. 1, located in the NW/4 SW/4
of Section 12, Township 20 South, Range 34 Bast, may be shut-in ’
in either or both the Bone Springas and Devorian formations and
the allowable transferred to the Iea Unit Well No. 2, located in
the SE/4 NW/4 of sald Section 12, when completed, in either or
botl: formations, respectively.

(b) The Lea Unit Well No. 4, located in the SE/4 NB/4
1, Township 20 Soutrh, Rpncs 34 Rast, may be shut-in

thse Bone Springs and Devonian formations, when

"=

C)
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eonplctod and the allowable traasferred to ths ahova.dasswil-d
U e Caav weil NO. 2 AR either oxr both formmtioams, respsetively.

PEOVIDED SMEVER, That applicast may trazsfer the allow- !
ables, or portioms . of the sforesaid Lea Bmit Well No. 1 |
and Mo, 4 to walls within the Ias Umit Area othex thaa the zfoxe-
- said 358 Unit Well No. 2 whieh are ast withia 660 feet of the :
. laa Uait Poumdary, provided administrstive approval of sueh i
“wa:mmmmmmmm-mm« of the :
 Commissiom.

. That amy tramsfex of allowabls from

Devomian made oaly 40 Devomian wells, and any
transfor of allowable from Bone Sprimgs wslls shall be mads omly
to Bome Springs wells. Provided furiher, that mo transfer of

- allowabls sball occcur amony smy wells mot within an approved
~participating avea, or an approved expaasiom thexeof, for the

. subject zone of tramsfcx, unles:s such participating srea or any
- yevision thereof shall be made retroactives at least to the date
of such transfer.

(2) That a FYorm C-116 shall be filed with the Commission
ponthly om each wall wwadusine Loy poftive Ui wae aiiowabie Of a
- shmt-in well with the gquantities of oil, gas, and water produced
during a 24-hour period at the than curreat dally rate of produws-
"tiom indicated thersom.

{3) %That this order shall hecome effective immediately

but that no allowable tramsfer provisions contained hereim shall
becoms effective until the date the test well is shut-im or the
date the well or wells receiving the transferred allowable have
Doel aWThOrizel an silowable 28 2 scmmlatad w5ll, whichever date
is later. Provided further, that this oxder amnd the allowable
traus fer provisions contzimed herein sheuli expire at 7;00 o'¢loekx
‘*.m,, January 1, 1962. ;

DONE at Santa Fo, New Mexico, vk 4l day and year herain-
above designated.

STATE OF MEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVAT!YON COMMISSION

T At

EDWIN L, MECHEM, Chairman
)

Ap e ]

PORTER, Jr., Meamber & Secretary
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Houbs, Wew dexico

Ney 26, 1961

New Nexico 01) Consarvation Commission

P. 0, Dou 2045
tohha  Moe Noulas

Actention: Nr, 4. B, Ramey
Sear $ir:

in reforesas te our toleahens esmversation of thls
will sorve to oanfire thet The Ghie $11 Conpany has
intarferenss tasting In th» Laa Unit, Los Sevenien Peef.
the interforencs tasting the allewables for the Deven!
of Loa Unit, Well Nes. | and & were transferred
Wil fNe. 2 In sccerdence with the previsiens
Effective Nay 26, 1961 wa are transferring the Devenien &
bock to Las nit, Well Nes. | end &,

You will be sdvised of any future allewsble trensfers In the
sshject peol. _

Suring

Yours very truly,

THE Qii¢ 8)L CONPANY
ln.tgnrtq Sdpertmat

Qriginel Signed
Sy T.0. wass
T. 0. Vehb
Patroloum Englneer
TON:b)e
cc: MCC - Santa Fe
L. H, Shoarer
Jo A, Grimes
Jo ‘. T. Couch
Y. A, St“h
8. V. Xitlav

8. L. Walters j
File |
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P. 0. Sox 2107 e
Hobbs, New Mexico
September 7, 1961 J:;;
¥ oV u
- N 0
Man Maxics 811 Canservation Lommisstian * A
'o ‘o h m' : .y/ % QJ
Vobbs, New Nexico
| L Y
Attention: M. 4. D, Rzusy v

Gnar Sir: /

in reforenes to swr telephsne comversation this date, this
will serve to esnflira that The Shie 811 Conpany, suspendad inter-
forenss testing In the Los Unit, ise Bene Springs Peol., Burisg the
Intorfarenss testing, the ullewshle for the Springs sone of

Lea Unit, Wel) o, % was transferred to It, Well No, 1 In acoer-
dange with the provisions of Grder W7 R-1908." Effective Septasber 7,
196, w :n tronsferring the Bone aliewmble bask to Laa Unit,
¥ell o, &,

Yours very trely,

THE ONI0 011 CONPANY
Engineearing Pepartmsnt

Original Signed
2T 0 Wabh
T. 0. Wabb
retroiown ingineer
ToM:bje
cc: MNCC - Santa Fe '
1. 9, thaarer
Jo A, Grimes
J. 0, 7, Couch
T. A. Steele

.o '. l'tl.’
8. L. Walters
File




BEFORZ THE
CI! CONSERVALION COMMISSICN
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IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of The Onlo 01l Company for permiasion
to transfer al.owables. Applicant, In the above-
styled cause, seeks permission to shut-in certain
wells in tne Lea Unit, both in the Devonian and
Bone Springs formations. and transfer the allowable
for such wells, for a limited meriod of tlime, to
other wells within said Lea Unlt, Township 20 South,
Ranges 34 and 35 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

Cane

2206

PHOME CH 3-869i

Nt Vgt S Vst * (et st Ve I Nt ® ol o gt ot
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Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner

TRANSCRIPT COF HEARING

MR. NUTTER: Case 2206.
MR. MORRIS: Application of The Ohlo 0il Company for

permission to transfer allowables.

MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

MR. CcOilcH: T. 0. Terrell Coneh: I 2am apnearin

er ffarm Nhiin~
g L e e ae(y -— - A A

r

"o
B e T 2 .

0il Company. The records of the Commission will show that Atwood
& Malonz, our New Mexico Counsel, nave entered an appearance in

this case for us.

i
DEARNLEY

U
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

¥. . Examiner, tne orders of the Commission granting temporary

pori rules for the Lea Devonian and the Lea Bone Springs Pool,

E ’ ﬁ;; being orders 1826 and 1827, indicated very definitely the Commissio¢n

desired that Ohio conduct interference tests in both pools. There

v fore, in order for Ohio to conduct those tests without losing

t
B . 3 )
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current allowarle {rom tne shJEFin welis, v Le necessary for us tg
ootain authority to transfer allowauvles from wells within eacn of
the pools to other wells wltnin the respective pools. Our appli-
cation sets forth the extent of authority wnich we seek, and it is
rather broad. We consider it necessary, in order to effectively

attempt to conduct these tests, that we be granted rather broad

set out 1ln our applilicavion.
We will have one witness 1in this case, Mr. Roy Young.
(Witness sworn.)

ROY M. YOUNG

called as a witness, having been previously duly sworn, testified
as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR, COUCH:

Q Would you please state your name, by whom you are em-
ployed and your professional qualifications?

A My name is Roy M. Young. I am employed by The Ohloc 0il
Coirpany as a reservoir engineer, a position which I have held for
approximately nine and a half years. I have previously testified

vefore the Commission, and my qualifications as to my educatlion

of those prior hearings. I am the same Roy M. Young who testified
in N>w Mexico 01l Conservation Commission Cases 2118 and 2119

which resulted in the issuing of Orders R-1826 and R-1827 which
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granted temporary 30-acre spacing and 80-acre proration for the
subject pools. I have continued to study all tne engineering and
geologlcal data pertaining to these pools to determine the proper

well spacing which shonld nlédmatrer- vo 2300068 J00 cacih vl uese

pools.
MR, COUCH: Are the qualifications of this wituess
acceptable?
MK. NUDTER: Yes, sir. Please proceed.
Q Mr. Young, as T bhave stated in my preliminary statement,

the request for interference tests included in the orders granting

temporary pool rules -- will this require the shutting in of existq

ing wells?

A Yes, sir, it will.

Q In order to do this without Jjeopardizing correlative
rights of unit owners and losing allowables, will 1t be necessary
to transfer allowables from the existing wells?

A Yes, sir, it is.

Q Will you tell us, in your opinion, the necessity for
running these interference tests promptly, as early as possible?

A It is my opinion, and as I previously tes*.fied in Case
2118, that a Devonian reservoir in the Lea Devonian Pool will have

mechaniam Recange of thig,

-~ - — -

regervoir
pressure interference tests in the Devonian, as in any water drive
To nave a cnance to obtain positi]

reservolir, may be inccnclusive,

results from interference tests in a water drive reservoir it 1is

ve

T S A

RA:

1
8
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necessary the interference tests ove conducted as early as possible

Q What ls your recommendation as to the effectlive date for
transferring of allowables?

A It is my recommendation that approval of this appllcatio*
as soon as possible be made effective March tne 3rd, 1961, so that

the operator can transfer allowables and begin interference tests

very soon after Well No. 2 is ecomnletad =2 ol llalled.,

Q Is 1% necessary for us to have flexibility of transferr
allowables within the Lea unit?

A In my opinion 1t is.

Q Will you please look at the exhibit labelled Ohio's
Exhibit 1 in this case and state whether that was prepared under
your supervision and direction?

A Ohio's Exhibit 1 was prepared under my direction and
supervision.

Q Explain to us the symbols shown on Exhibit 1, please.

A Exnibit 1 is a'map of the Lea Unilt area which is located
in Township 20 South, Range 34 and 35 East, Lea County, Ncw Mexicor
The Lea Unit area is shown on Exhibit 1 as outlined by the hashed
line. It contains approximately 2560 acres.

Q The two wells shown there as producing wells, which are
thoseo

A The two wells shown on Exhioit 1 as producing wells are
the Ohio Lea Unit No. 1, located in the NW/4 SW/U4 of Section 12.

This well is actually on production. Well No. 2, located in the
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SE/U Wi/l of Sectiva 1?2 16 in the process of wveing complroted and

Vs

1t 15 expected to ve on prodaction very soon. Well No., 2, like
Well No. 1, will neo an ¢il-cll dual couwieiviva Lu Lne Devonlan and
Bone Springs formations.

Q There are tinree wells currently drilling in the vicinityr
Will you refer to those briefly, please?

A Yes, sir. The Ohio Lea Unit No. 4, located in the SE/U
NE/U4 of Section 11, is currently drillirg at approximately 13,100
feet. The Chio Lea Unit No. 5, located in the NW/4 SE/4 of Sectioh
12 is currently drilling at about 6,000 feet. The third well
currently drilling is the U. S. Smelting Federal No. 1, wﬁich is
west of the unit and located in the SE/4 NW/4 of Section 1l.

Q There is one dry hole which has penetrated the D:vonian
in this vicinity. Will you identify that?

A Sinclair 6025 Federal No. 1, located in the SW/4 NW/4,

Section 7, Township 20 South, Range 35 East.

Q That iy east of ardoutside the boundary of the unit areaf]?
A Yes, sir, it is.
Q Will the transfer of allowables as we have requested in

our application endanger correlative rights, in your opinion?

A In my opinicn it will not.

4 an - S|

te Lriefly the basls [ur Liab covuaclusion,

~ 71210 s -~
<, Wil yuWu oua

[ir. Young?

A Yes, sir. In the Lea Unit the working interest owners

share in the unit production throughout the unit on a fixed per-
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centage whichh 1s vaged den s@rrﬁég acreage éﬁd each wg;ﬁlng
Interest owner ls cnargeable wlth th2lr respective overrides.

A Woat aboul the royalty and cverriding royalty interests;
are they alsc unitlzed?

A The royalty and overriding royalty interests are unitize?,
but the rights of these owners to share in unit production are |
determined on the basis of surface acres of the respective tracts
which are included in participating areas as approved by the State
Lznd Commisslioner and the U.S.G.S.

Q The partlcipating area for each pool as intended, is it
initlally designated and a 1ittle enlarged to include all acreage
reasonably deemed t0o be productive from that pool?

A That's correct.

Q As provided in the unlt agreement iteelf?

A Yes, sir.

Q Until a participating area has been established or en-
larged, what does the unit agreement provide in respect %o paymentg
that would be affected by the designation of that participating
area?

A Until a participating area is established, a portion of

all payvments affected thereby may be impounded in a manner mutuallly

20 4 AN t

~ ™ ~ =1~ vm o =m
AV S L VAL L

- —~ - o~ s )
v vil< uUwlic Lo UL

viie Wurklng lnuercesis except royalties
due tne United States and the State of New Mexico.

) snd the necessity for that is that it cannot be deter-

mined just exacitly what the royalty interest owners will receive
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untll the particlipating area ;uundaryuhas been I'ixed; is that
rignt?
A That's correct,
§ Q The agreement also includes provision for adjustments of
; rcyalty to the United States or State of New Mexico if that is
< % necessary by the designation of the area?
J% A Yes, sir». That is provided in the unit agreement.
23 Q You have shown on Exhibit 1 an area outlined in red.
E§ “What 1is that, please, sir?
« A The area outlined in the red on Exnibit 1 is 4he boundary
ég of the present Devonian participating area. It contains 360 acres
g; and it is nine U40-acre tracts about Well No. 1, the discovery well}
é; Q Nine square 40's around the well, including the one the
ay well is located on?
]
Eﬂ A Yes, sir.
g; Q The area you have outlined in orange on Exhibit 1 repre-
ES sents what?
I~
Eé 3 A The area outlined in orange, which contains 2280 acres,
Eg g is the proposed first revised Devonian participating area, and the
S ; proposed initial Bone Springs participating area. Applications fop
& ,
g approval of these areas are now pending with the U.S.G.S.
: 2 Plcase cxplain the shaded arveas sL0Wn i1u Sorl ol a vilue
stippled shade on Exhibit 1,
1 . A The shaded areas shown on Exhibit 1 is the acreage which
L _is presently dedicated to the various wells.,
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Q Wilth respect to lells 2 and 4, were rorms C-128, dedl-
cating acreage to them filcd vefore approval ol the temporary 80-

acre spacing orders?

A That's correct.
Q And both wells were commenced pefore the effective dates

of those orders? o - l”f
A Yes, sir.

Q Initially only 4C acres were dedicated to each of those

weils?
A Yes, sir.
Q In respect to Well No. 2 about to be completed, has re-

vised Form C- 128 been filed for that well?

A Yes, sir, it has.

Q Dedicating 8C acres?

A Yes, the $/2 of the NW/4 of Section 12.

Q No. 4 still has only L0 acres dedicated to it; is that
correci?

A That's correct.

Q All acreage presently dedicated to wells 1, 2 anc 4 is
witli in the existing Devonian participating area?

A Yes, sir.

[
@]
£
98]
[&]
[¢]

B S

on the sanie basic lease?

A Yes, sir.
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Well Jo. 4 untll 1t s coapleted?
A That's correct, and the completion of thar will probably]
Lake anotiier two montins,
2 Is 1t posslole vy that time the Dovonian participating
area will be enlarged?

A Yes, sir.

Q And the Bone Springs partlcipating area will be approve&

initially so as to include all acreage that might be dedicated to
Well 4 within the same participating area as the other wells?

A Yes, sir.

Q Regardless of how these participatliag areas are ultimate

designated, because of this provision for impounding royalties

until it is known how they will Dbe shared, and overriding royalti#s,5

o

will the correlative rights of the royalty and overriding royalty
owners be protected?

A Yes, sir, it willi. The third restric

ct

ion contained in
Ohio's application for this hearing was included to protect the
correlative rights of the royalty and overriding royalty interests
in the event of trénsfer of allowable between wells not on the
same base lease and prior to the time all acreage dedicated to the
wells 1s included in the same participating area.
Q What 1f fthe U.8.0.S. approved Ohio's

proposed enlargement cof the Devonian and for the initial Bone

Springs participating area?

A in that event there would be no proovlem of ownership in

ly -

%
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3 Phat 1s, voth roysalty and wurking interests would ve
conon throughout?

A Yes, sir.

Q As to all the acreage involved in these wells; 1s that
right, sir?

A Yes, sir.

Q Suppose the U.S.G.S. denies these pending appllcations;
is it reasonadle to assume that at a minimum, the Land Commission
and U.S.G.S. would approve enlargement of the Devonlian and desig-
nation of a Bone Springs area that would Include all acreage with-
in nine Y40-acre tracts, nine regular quarter-quarter sections
around each completed well?

A Yes, sir,

Q That is sort of a minimum established rule of thumb the
U.S$.G.S has followed in these insfances, is it not?

A Yes, sir, that's correct.

Q Does it, therefore, appear to you it is virtually certal
the additional acreage to be assigned to No. 4 is going to end up
in the same participating area as Wells 1 and 2?

A Yes, sir.

n T +hA wmAaanmd 3 van A ~ vt A Dt A v - L vt e

~, A1 PR N UG AL E U LN ) AL [ L R W LR A IR S S R ALAVLE AN L WLV (VAWS N VR V] AN A LE
just wells No. 1 and 27

A Yes, sir. They are both in the same Devonian participat

[

09

ing area and both on the same base lease.
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9] What avcutl tie corvelatlive rigbhts of lnterested parties
naving leases outside of Uihe unlt vouadary; what would ve done to
oruotect those correlative rights?

A The correlative rights of parties outside of the unit
would be protected vy the proposed restriction, that no allowable
shall be transferred to any well located within 660 leet of the

unlt boundary.

Q We have asked authority to transfer these allowables frop .

the effective date of the authority until December 31st, 1961, tth
year; is that right?

A Yes, sir.

Q Is it likely there will be a well located even 660 feet
from the unit boundary before that time?

A Since it requires six months to drill and complete a
Devonian well in this area it is my opinion that a well will not b# .
completed nearer than 1320 to the unit boundafy prior to December
31st, 196..

Q In your opinion, that restriction will adequately pro-
tect the rights, as well as the practical impossibility of drilling
a closer well; that will protect the rights of the off'set leases?

A Yes, sir.

) Inn order Lo lmprove the chances ol obtalning an errecti%e
interference test, what is your infenticn with regard to pro-
duction of these transferred allowables?

A In conducting the interference tests we expect to pro-
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duce all fransrferred allowables from YWell W . 2 until No. 5 is

completed, and at that tlume the transferred ullowables may be splif

<+

Letween Wells 2 and 5.
Q That 1s going to depend on a declsion at that time as to

whether 1t should be split or whether it 1ls preferable to continue

PHON | CH 3-66%91

to produce all transferred allowables from No. 27
A Yes, sir.

Q What about sustained production rates of the amount in-
volved in such transfers; how would that affect these wells?

A A sustained production rate of 600 barrels of oil per da{ )
from the Devonian in Well No. 1, during a three-day drawdown test
in July of 1960 resulted in a pressure’drawdown of 73 psi. This,
in my opinicn, shows the Devonian wells will be capable of producihg*?
the anticipated production rates for the proposed interference
tests.

Q Without causing waste or damage to the reservoir?

A Yes, sir.

Q What about the Bone Springs?

A Sustained producftion rates greater thah the current Bone

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE. Inc.

Srrings allowable in Well No. 1 on a drawdown test ir Cetober of E

1960 showed that the No. 1 well was capable of producing approxi-

ALLUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

- ) e ~ PR O RSP e e sk .l A P I e . T E
mately 200 borrcls of cill per day, buv #Witin a Grawaown exceedlng |

2,000 psi. This indicates to me that a double allowable may not

be possible to be produced from a single Bone Springs completion.

—~

i _yell No. 2, on a preliminary flow test, flowed 234 barrels of oil
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and 18 barrels of acid water In 16% hours. This is a flow rate
of 340 barrels of oil per day. No. 2, hovever, may not be able to
sustain this amount of production over a long period of time,.

Q Even with transfer of allowable privileges for the Bone
Springs, is 1t possible that the operators will suffer a loss in
current allowable in attempting to conduct these interference testg
for the Bone Springs?

A Yes, sir, Lu 1s.

Q Because of the posslbility the Bone Springs can't pro-
duce at these higher rates?

A That's correct. It is my opinicn, however, that the
possipvility of the positive results from the interference tests fop
the Rone Springs would justify the risk of losing some current
allowable,

Q This is a risk we are prepared to take if we can get theg

benefit of transferring allowables to the extent it is feasible {gd

do s0?
i Yes, sir.
Q It is possiblz, during the running of these interference

tests, it will be determined No. 2 can produce at even higher rutgs

than anticipated?

N Mhntlo Ammmant
'Sy A hava Vv -~ A e N Vo

Q

e

If so, we would want to re-evaluate this situation as tgd

the Bone Springs well at that time?

A Yes, sir.

i
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o Do yﬁﬁ plan to initially deteramiae thie optilinum rates of
vroduction f'or b Bone Sprinens well?

A Yes, sir,

a Wiil yuu use that as a guide for determination of how

mwch allowable you will transfer from the shut-in well to the pro-
ducing well? |

A Yes, sir.

Q These possibllities of making revisions during the co;rvaf
of the test are evidence o the need for flexibility in trying to :
effectively conduct these tests, are they not?

A Yes, sir.

Q Is it your opinlion that the production rates which are
anticipated will cause waste or underground damage?

A In my opinion no damage will be done to either reservoin
or cause underground waste.

Q In that connection, do we plan to conduct monthly pro-
duction tests during the period of interference tests?

A Yes, sir. The Ohic plans to conduct monthly production
tests c¢n each flowing well to which allowable is transferred, and

report these results to the Commission on Form C-116.

Q We also, of course, plan to report to the Commissicr ¢he
time ab which wc transfor alliowable roi one Weli Lo anolr , ana

the amount of allowable so transferred, would we not?

A Yes, sir.

Q We would also furnish any other revorts of a reasonagble

@
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piabure the Commnlssoluir w@ould call for?
A Yes, sir.
) Would you sumaarize, Mr. Young, vriefly, your position

about Phie condusiliyg ol Liiese Lnierlierence testsy

A In summary, it is my opinion that interference tests are
in some instances, a useful and proper tool to be used with other
scientific data to establiish the proper well spacing requirements»
of any reservojr; The resuits ofAsuch.tests may be infcrmative 1n
these pools. However, since the Devonlan will probably have a
water drive, the need for beginning interference tests as soon as
possible cannot be overemphasizcd. For this reason I strongly
recommend that the Commission grant approval as soon as possible
for the transfer of allowable which is necessary to afford thea
unit operator a reasonable opportunity to attempt the taking of
effective interference tests.

Q Is it your opinion that this propesal of transfer of
allowables will not damage correlative rights, and not cause any
physical waste?

A It is my opinion that the transfer of allowables will not
damage correlative rights or cause physical waste. On the con-
trary the ‘nterference test tests resulting from the transfer of
allc ain  po35Lvly Seive Lo Lielp us Lo more quickly estab-
lish permanent rules for the proper well spacing to be used in thi
pocol and may ultimately prevent the drilling of unnecessary vells.

Q We will also tc megsuring bobttom hole pressures periodi
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cally in connection wWiih CiCSC We.ls?

A Yes, sir, and these bobton nole presvures will aild us in

planning a more efflcient depletion of thue pools. This will aid

4 .-

e e e e Py -
b

t.'d.\,l\'ll\‘-h\/ll Vi

waoue aud prolecuion ol correlative rights.
MR. COUCH: That concludes our direct testimony and
presentation in the case, Mr. Examiner, and I will say this: thaﬁ
the Commrission has in i1ts records rather detailed data, on the
pool rules hearings, on the characteristlics encountered in the No.
1. We have accumulated a little additional reservoir information

with Well No. 2. We relt, however, it is nct directly pertinent
to this hearing; therefore, rather than lengthen the record we hav
staff is interested in thais

not offered it. If the Commission

information we would submit it for their use, or, if you desire,
put it in the record.
MR. NUTTER: I think the information may be pertinent
at the hearing, maybe a year from now, when these cases are re-
opened.
MR.

COUCH: Yes, sir, and we are accumulating that for

tnis purpose.

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have any questions of the witne
MR. PAYNE: VYes, sir.
DYV MR, PAYNE
Q Mr. Young, nhow many wells do vou have in the Bone Spring
A We have one completed well, which is Well No. 1, and No.

2 is in the process of being completed now. ‘e do have a prelin-

o bl e i

W

Fs?
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inary flow test, 234 Varrels in 164 hours, 740 varrels per day.

That 1s a prelimlnary Ilow fest.

Q But 1t 1s not actually completedy
A No, sir. 1I¢ suould be completed in tne near future.
Q How can we make this order effective Marcn 3rd, which yop

suggested, today, inasmuch as you have only one well?

A Van eslr=2 ZLoUL une pone Springs, Mr. Payne. My recom-
mendation as to the March 3rd date is actually pertaining directly :
to the Devonlan, but since both zones are included in this hearingh §
I would think that the Commission would issue a single order to
cover both the zones and, therefore, the March 3rd date is in my
cpinion, needed primarily for the Devonian, to permit us to trans-
fer allowable Just as soon as the No. 2 well is completed because
of having to conduct, or wanting to conduct, pressure interferende
tests»in water drive reservoirs Just as soon as possible.

MR, COU.H: I would say, we would have no objection to
saying those allowables will ve transferred 7rom or to a well untih
the well is finally completed. We just picked an effective date
to bpe sure we could get the authority as promptly as possible.

Q (By Mr. Payne) What well do you propose to shut in in

Bone Springs, No. 1?

A Vaa aln
A Vas, sir,
Q And transfer its allowable to No, 27
A Yes, sir.

K>

Mayoe No, 5 later®
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A Yesg, oir,
) what 1s he GO ol these wells?
A The gas-oil rativ in the Devonlilan is approximately 300
cublc feet per bvarrel.
Q It is the samc in both wells?
A We nave no flow test in the No, 2 well in the Devonian.

Q What disposition is belng made of the casinghead gas; is
it being flared?

A Yes, sir.

Q When you transfer your allowable, if you transfer from g
low GOR well to a higher GOR well, there will ve more casinghead
gas?

A In my opinion, in the Devonian we will never have a high
gas-oll ratio in the No. 2. I base tnat on the fact the reservoin
pressure in the Devonian is approximately 6,000 psi, the crude
nighly under-saturated, vubble point pressure 557 psi. Therefore,
we ccald never have a high producing gas-oil ratio greater than
the sclution until the reservoir pressure decreased to approxi-
mnately 557 psi.v

3Y MR, NUTTER:

Q I don't suppose you expect the Devonian to decrease to

\%4
\J
“~

M

A I certainly don't.

BY ME, PAYNE:

Q You testified the drive mechanism in the Devonlan was

T Tt T A 5. = T2 Vo
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watlor; wihiat acoul Tone Soingsy

Solution as drlive.

P

I
o)

Inasuch as the Devonian 1s g waver drive pool, isn't 1t
your opinion ii ls rate sensitive?

A It will be rate sensitive to the tosal reservoir with-
drawals. Based upon the data that we now have avallable the resen
voir is of sufficient size that the few wells which we have, or
will have in here during the next year, the allowables from those
wells certainly would not ve large enough to cause an inefficient
rate, in my opinion.

Q I believe you testified you wouwldn't propose to transfen
the allowable to any well closer than 660 feet to the unit boundan
is that rignht

A That's correct.

Q How do you protect the owners in the unit who are not
in the participating area; do you also propose that 660 foot
limitation?

A No, sir, because as far as the Devonian goes we only
have one well that is not within 660 feet of a participating area
ooundary, sco it would be impossible to apply that under our pro-
posal to transfer the allowables to Well No. 2.

oy vy

M., COUCH: Iay I suggesi, wWithin tihe unli 4il workling

kil

interests would ve unitized. There is no problem there between

the working interest owners except as to what part of thelr inter
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soae extent, thelr interesy, As Lo oversiding royaltles, under

()

Liie uanll agreenent we arc in effect nlacod i $he

raving o hold aup payments of royaltles until such time as parbl-
clpating areas are actually desligaated.

MR, NUTTER: Except to the Unilted States or State of
Wew Mexico?

MR. COUCH: Yes, slr.

MR. PAYNE: In other words, I share back to the originalj~
date of the unit? |

MR. C(UCH: No, sir, back to the effective date of the
participating or to the ei:largement of the participating area as
finally approved by the U.S.G.S.. That can be made retroactive to
the date of completion of the well which either caused the desig-
nation or enlargement of the participating area.

MR. PAYNE: Until such time as an 80-acre is taken into
the participating area it doesnt't share, does it, so 1t could be
drained?

MR, COUCH: Until such time as the effective date of tng
designation of the participation of that 80-acre tract, the owner
of the royalty and overriding in that ftract would not participate,

put these are designated retroactively, guite frequently, so I

Yy

A~ -~ e ey LI . [
v date, considsriag uiwg

!.h

i

MR. NUTTER: Some unii agreements require the effective

date of the area ve Ltne date of first production?




DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

'HONE CH 3-6€9)

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

PAGE 21

A —— P T et it PR

MR. CCUCH: T toinly, as fae we Loisial deslghation 1s |
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regard to the enlarvgemenc of the unit arca, once Lt Us approved I
pelleve the provislons are uore flexivle and, in effect, leave thaf

date up to the Land Comnissioner and U.S.G.S. to plck a date that

to the rights of tnhe parties. Actually, the partlcipating area
designation is principally and fundamentally to work out a fair
way for allocation of overrides and royalties, and with that in
mind, that 1s what makes it clear to me those interests are going
©o be borme in mind, taken care of, royalty paid on the pasis of
the participating areas as formed and e.:larged.

MR. NUTTER: If the unit agreement does provide this
flexibility there would be no problem iIn making an enlargement of
the participating area effective %o the dafe of first production,
particularly if that well was a transfer—ﬁellg would there be any
problem there?

MR. COUCH: I would say there should not be, Mg. Nutter.
/s a matter of fact, our pending applications, I believe, request
the enlarged Devonian area and the initial Bone Springs area both
pe made effective as of a date very shortly after the first pro-

L v

Guciion Crom bhe well, blie Gate on wiicl: We van thée Qrawdowin TEST

aowini
on the MNo. 1 well.

MR, PAYNE: Tne date of first production from the origingl

melle ]
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MR, CCUCH: I tnialk our requect 1s that they be pald
cffeetive 29 of the date of the drawdown test on tne No. 1 well,
wnien indicated the sizce and area extent of the reservoir; about a
montin after the cmpletlion of the well.

MR. YOUNG: Our application for enlargement of the Dev-
cnlan area is asked for as of August lst.

MR, COUCH: 19607

MR. YOUNG: Yes. The drawdown test on the Devonian
which furnished us some informatlon to justify enlarging the Dev-

onian participating area was made in the middle of August, and the!

untlv agureement provides  we can make the enlargement effective |

the 1lst of the month following, of the month in which we gained
information to Justify enlarging the unit.

MR. NUTTER: Have you recelved any indlcation from the
U.S.G.S. that they are going to approve this enlarged area?

MR, COUCH: No official indication; they are presently
under consideration in Washington, and I think we must just wait
for the ultimate decision. Aas Mr. Young stated in his original
direct testimony, the initial Devonian area has, of course, been
designated, nine square 40's around the well, including the 40 on
which the first well was located. We first made an application fd

.o el

. - AL L L B o=
wL oL vl uile url'dw-—
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dovin tests were run it vecame apparent that the initial area

shouldn't be that rule of thumb area the U.S5.G.S. frequently uses,

so we asked fthat they witbhoeold designation until we could file
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an axsended reguest asiing that the Iirst pone Springs area be that
choun in orange, and i, woine for conslderation is that, if the
U.8.G.5. does not approve thile rarge area shown by orange, it seem#
to be almost a virtu2l certainty they would approve the initial
Bone Springs area at leact as large as the area outlined in red,
and, also, that applying tnis minimum rule of thumb, upon completi
of Well No. &4 ﬁhey would then enlarge thét area to iﬁclude ﬂine
square 40's around that well as to both pools. I think we can
rely on that. I don't think we can rely on positive approval of
the applications.

BY MR. PAYNE:

Q Inasmuch as the share of each ouner does relate back to
the date around first production, we don't have any problem with
the transfer well in 2 particlpating area impairing somebody else!'p
correlative rights in the unit, but not in the partlcipating area;
is that right¢

A He will share back to the date ¢f first production; yes,

MR. NUTPER: whal is the status of the Coxon-Hammond

lease in Section 1372 Is ftnat still in the unit agreement?

MR. COUCH: lr. Mutter, in my nmind it is. In my mind it
te in full force and cffzet,. Theve nas veen a Geclsion rendered
by Mr. Eariques to the effect that that lease -- if it is the one

you are refeecring to, I auw sure it is -- is terminated, under a

]

very techn.cal construcition of tne statufes and regulations. WYe |




Inc.

hl
iy

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICI

PHONE CH 3-6691

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

|
{

were, it that decislon, expressly“éranted the authority to appeal
froa 1o, We have taken the necessary steps as to perfect that
appeal and are nowW In the process of preparing driefs which we
kepe to submit very snertly to the Solictitor, and which will, we
hope, result in a revicicn of the Solicitor's opinions. There,
again, I can't give you guarantees.

MR. NUTTER: At the nresent time we don't know if this
lease will be in thz participating areav

MR. COUCH: Except to this extent, Mr. Nutter, the
Government, of course -- that is a Federal lease -- and the Govern
ment retains the rignt to require any lessee to Jjoin in and operat
in accordance with an approved Federal Unit; if that lease is
ultimately held to be terminated the Goverrnment, when it leases
that land again; would, I feel quite certain, lease it subject to
the Lea Unit agreement.

MR. NUTTER: So you would expect it to be in the unit
regardless?

MR, COUCH: That would te my opinion, it would definitely
e,

BY MR. PAYNE:

Q Would you relate how Onio Cil C:.-mpany takes an inter-
fevence Lesi?
A Yes, sir. We plan, in this instance, to shut in No. 1,

transfer its allowabhle, if the Comnmission grants our request, to

Well Mo, 2, produce poth allowables out of Well No, 2, with No. 1
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snut in, and pericdlically weusare votton nole pressures in Well
HWn. 1 to detect any possivle interference in Well No. 1.

) You say, take thom periodically., How often would you
take vottom hole pressures?

A Recalling again, Mr. Payne, that this is a highly under-
saturated crude, we should nave a solid liquid column iﬁ Well No.
1. I cannot foresee you could have any gas in the wellhead of Welll
No. 1. We can take deadweignt préssure measurements an the tnhigq
of Well No. 1, and provably, in my mind, more accurately see any
pressure change than we can with the bottom hole pressuré gauge.

.

MR. CCUCH: This is us to the Devonian reservoire

53

A Yes, sir. Thils is the Devonian., If we could Just detec
one or two pounds in the surface measurements of the No. 1 Well,
that would be, in my mind, time to run a2 bottom hole pressure. A4
%o the exact period between tests, I would recommend that we run
them at least weekly for awhile.

Q With pombs or on the surface?

i With oombs; the surface measurement is just incidental,
certainly.

MR. COUCH: This would be a clue you ought to run a
bottom hole pressure test, even if you had run one the day before?

X 3 k1 4. 1 .- e mam T e X LAy
A In ctheor werde rc geing UG have, ndt ondly in wiis

instance, we not only have to rely on our oottom hole pressure-

gauges, but we can rely on the surface measurements.

BY MR, PAYNE:

R s
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0 I take 1t you fecl an interference test is more valuavle
in a water drive pool if you start 1t soon after the well's coni-
pletion?

A By all means. It is within this initial period in a
water drive, if you get positive results it will be in tnis period.
Later on, after the water drive becomes effective and you have no
pressure decline in your reservoir you would nevér bick up declinﬁ

in pressure in any weil.

Q The same is true to a certain extent in solution gas drﬁve@

field?

A Yes, sir. You do have a siightly higher drop in pressune
per unit withdrawals in initial stages of solution gas drive than
you would have at some later date.

BY MR. NUTTER:

Q No well in fthis area has penetrated the water-oil contagt
has it?

A No, sir, it has not.

() Do you have any nformation as o what that water-oil

contact is, particularly with the Sinclair well to the east?

¥

A No, sir. The Sinclair well out %o the east is across

the fault. You will note it is approximately 4C0 feet lower than

vem TN~ ~ 3 4+ I e~ Mrrravd ANANACS 2%
wells, and 1t ic Doveniaon agrese 2 rzult, That 1g ghown

on the structure map which was Exhibit 1 in Case 2118. In regard

to your answer, the No. 1 Well was drilled in excess of 200 feet

pelow its current perforgtions, It was, all of the net pay was
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fperforatod. There is 200 Icct velow tue votvom of the perforations

of tne No. 1., dense linesbtone, which convalns neitner oil or water
I No. 2 drilied fo a fintal denth eaunl
vottom perforations ir YWell No. 1. Therefore, I have no infor-

‘mation as to where tne water-oil contact is. It 4did not encoqnter

PHONE CH 3-6691

the oll-water contact. ]

Q If structural! conditions in the No. 2 are similar to th§qJ€

in the No. 1, then. you night have 200 feet of dense lime below thL
perforated interval of the Nec. 2?7

A Based on the logs of both wells and the core analysis in
the No. 2, it would be iy opinion we would find approximately 20
feet of still porous interval below “he T.D. of Well No. 2, and
then go into this 200 feet of dense iime.

Q Which, if it is {ihe same as No. 1, would »e wabter free?

A Yes, sir.

Q Whit is the allowable for the Devonlan in here at the

present time?

EPRI ek b b i e ke o s T R g iRE e g

MR. PAYNE: This is the deepest well in the State?

A This is the deepest o0il production in the State of New

i
DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICL, Inc.

Mexico., The top allowable, currently, for 'the Devonian 1s.362 @

barrels a day.

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
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o] By Pir. Nuiier) Do you believe The No. 2 Well can pro-
duce 700 bparrels of oil ver day without cortiing water in from the

pottom?

| A Yes, sir, I do.
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L depend upon-the resulis we get before then,

0 In viaw of tuc 200 'eet of dense llme 1¢ is waterfree?

A That, pius tne Tact, Mr. Nutter, that 1if the psi of this
well, Uie Nu. 2, is ihe Sume as Lhe Wo. 1, 8. O varrels per day
psi, 700 barrels only would cause a drawdown of approximately 80
pounds in the No. 2 well. Lowest perforation in the No. 2 is 40
feet above the T.D. of tre well, and at T.D, we were still in the
01l column. Even 1f the oil-water contact was at T.N. of the wWell
we S8till have 40 feet of pay above that T.D., or assumed oil-
water contact, and with the approximately 80-pound drawdown, that
is TOO barrels per day. In my opinion there wouldn't be any water
coning at all.

Q You say you would take monthly tests and report on C-116

A We propose that provision for that very purpose, to give
tHe Commission all the pertihent facts of the producing character-
istics of these producing wells which will be producing at threse
high production rates.

Q I presume some arrangements will be .nade to alter your
nethod of production in the event No. 2 should start making any
water?

A Certainly.

BY MR. PAYNE:

8] po you plan Lo conduci these tesis conbinucusly unilil

Decemder 31, 19612

A To answer that, ivr. Payne, I would say that it would

~F
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0 Put you would lilze to huve autiiori.y to contlinue it that
long, if necessar,?
A Yes, sir,.
= BY MR, NUTTER:
3
:,: Q What is the U. S. Smelting and Retfining Well drilling at
g § | the present time?
~ (‘ 1N -~ ™ laYalal ~ ’ [ ’ - - - P . - - hd
N A It is arnund 12 or 135,000 {eel; LilaL 15 ad close as 1
(€3]
&e can answer that.
—~
gg Q@  How soon do you expect your No. 4 at 13,100 to be com-
/) pleted?
&
EE A Final completion, in my opinion, would oe approximately
&~
R two months.
&
EE Q Do you believe you will transfer some of the allowable
! to the No. 4 when it is completed; in other words, share the Dev-
[~
Es onian allowable between the 2 and 4¢
€2
:g A To answer that, Mr. Nutter, I would say that our current
x'
EE plans are to transfer No. 4's allowable to Well No. 2.
)
< . | BY MR. PAYNE:
¢
;3 S Q You mean, transfer Wells No. 1 and No. 4 both to Well
3
= ; No. 292 How much would 2 be producing?
o
g A 1,086 barrels.
< 2 And you weuld shut in Mg, " and conduct intcrforences
tests in 1it, vo0?
A Yes, sir.
L _BY IR, NUTTER:




DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORT/NG SERVICE, Inc.

PHONE CH 3-6691

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

B QO So thls lsn't u rcq;ést for appfé?&l (¥ éﬁut In just No.
Y, then?
A No, sir.
Q What about this No. 5, wher it is completed, what are yom

PAGE 30

geing to do with 1€

A My personal opinion there would be to share, let No. 2
and 5 snare all ot the transtferred allowables from 1 and 4.

Q Is this an edge wateir drive, or do you have any idea
where it would be coming from?

A It certainly wouid be an edge water drive. Well No. 1
doesn't have any dottom water.

Q You think the water is coming from the west?

A Yes, sir, it-is. Of course, the fault to the east woulq
prevent it from coming, in my opinion, from coming from all
directions except the west.

BY MR, PAYNE:

Q In your opinion, wnhat would be the most efficient rate
to produce this pool?
A Not knowing exactly the amount of oil in place I cdon't

pelieve we c¢ould answer that at this time, Mr. Payne.

Q You don't think a thousand varreis of oil from one well
2 Am o~ L N
R Y N -1

A As far as the reservoir is concerned, no, sir.

BY MR, NUTTER:
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A 8l feet in £IZ 1, vut stiil In the vorous oll zone at
T.D. 4Assuning the siruciture couditlons of the No. 2 are tiie same
as Well No. 1 I would say No. 2 would provably have g3 to 100
feet of net pay.

MR. NUTTER: Any furtner questions of Mr. Young? He
may be excused.
MH. COUCH: L nave auouier.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. COUCH:

Q Mr. Young, by obtaining permission to transfér allowabl%8-2
from any well to ary other well within the same pool in this unit)
a s shown by your testimony, we are, in effect, seeking authority
to transfer allowables in such a way that There conuld ve very
substantial high rates of production from one well; is that right4

A That's correct.

Q Obviously, as operator of this unit, we intend, regard-
less of what reports the Commission requires, to keep a very clos€
watch on these walls and the rates at which they sre produced to
ascertain whether taere 1s any indicatlion that waste is occurring,
or that the wells should not be produced at that high a rate?

A That's correcs.

8] So that FOuUr proposSed wesiL procequre mignt
result in producing 1,086 barrels per day from Vell No. 2, you ard

saying that, certainly, witihh the reservatvion that that rate would

not ve maintained 1f inc tests on the wel ed ~
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any possivllity of damajing thet reservoir; isn't that rignt?
A That'!s correcw.
Wik, UUUCH: 1 mave no ruriner gquesulons.

BY MR. PAYNE:

Q Is this reservoir similar to the Gladiola Devonian?
A T will have to answer that Mr,  Payne, oy scaying that I 4

BY MR. NUTTER:

Q What is the comparison between the reservoir here, and

the Denton?

A The comparison that I would make first, Mr. Nutter, 1is
that the oil column at Denton is sometuing on the order of 1500 to
1800 feet, whereas here our net pay is on the order of 100 feet,
and a gross oil ceclumn of approximately 215 feel, and the net pay
seems to Dbe, in the first two wells, of course, pretty well grouped

rather than scattered as it 1s at Denton Devonian.

Q Ohlo has wells in the Denton?
A Yes, we do, on2 lease, containing six or seven wells.
Q Do you recall several years ago when considerable concen

was expressed as to whether the rates of withdrawal in the Dentong

which were in the neighoorhood of 225 varrels per day per well,

nnt familiar ennuech with the Gladinla Nevani an £n malra o nr\mh?v“tﬂnl L

i)

were excessive wivii uhe 1500 fooU o1l Coluni and ackive water
drive?
A Yes, sir. I was familiar with tha’ hearing.
L Q Did you share %those beliefs in the Denton?
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A The probien chnere was the nunver of wells tlmes this
current allowacle of, I vellieve you said, 225.

Q It was in that neighborhood.

A The number of wells times 225 was a rather large pro-
duction rate to be coming Trom a single reservoir. It was my
opinion at that time, and still is, that the water encroachment in
LL.e Denbon bevonian was at its normal depletion and normal éxpec—
tation in a water drive reservoir. Here, all the data, to me,
leads me to the opinion we have a sizeable reservoir here, so ﬁhat
the withdrawal of three or four wWells times the current well
allowable would be a very small rate in relation to the number of
barrels which I believe is in place here, so that it is my-opinion
there will certainly be no damage at this time in these rates.

Q In other worde, the withdrawals per acre foot of pay are
going to be less than tvhey were in Denton?

A Yes, sir. I believe that.

BY MR. PAYNE:

Q That is particularly true since this pool 1i$ now being
developed on 80-acre spacing?
A Yes, sir.

REDIRECT EXAMINATICON

nvV MR oNnTIru .,
. N NSNS

Az e

In speaking of rate sensitivity of a water drive reser-

volr, I believe in your direct testimony, or in cross examination,

_vou pointed out it is the cumulative withdrawal, cumulative rate




DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

PHONE CH 3-6891

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

PAGE 34

Y

01

wivhdrawal that 1s oarticalarly Lﬁporbant rather thin the rate
on a varticenlar well, did you aov?

A It is the swa of hie rates of all the wells rather than
the rate of one well. 1 wlll wmake vhat distinction. I reserve
cunulative for the totz2l cunulative that has ever been produced
out of a reservoir.

BY MR. NUTTER:

Q That wouldn't stand true in the case of coning from the

bottom?
A No, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Any ftarther questions?

BY MR. PORTER:

Q Do you think you might have had more ulfimate recovery

in the Denton on wider spacing?

MR. NUTTER: Any further gquestions of Mr. Young? He
may be excused.

MR, COUCH: May I briefly close to state, as set forth

this request for this rather broad authority set forth in the

.

as it considers is possible under the circumstances, recognizing

A I don't velieve I am qualified to answer that, Mr. Porte

in our application: All our working interest owners have approved

application. I will say this, if the Commission does not think 14
appropriatve al Uhils Lime Lo grant tne broad aubthority we nave askdg

for, %then we do ask that the Commission grant us as broad authorif

T
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~do a better Job of trylng to run effectively the tests which the

as broad as we asked, vie urge tnal the Couaisslon Ineclude in the

=

order a provision authorizing adminiscrative approval of addltiong
transfers and such matters as that so that addltlonal hearings will
not Le necessary as We proceed with this prograia, for time is of
the essence in getting an effective test, particularly in the Dev-
onian., So, if we are sev up with full flexivility, or a set-up

YA A VA tA A e A aa e
Ve -

PR
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OF aQuiilloviavlve appioval ald Lrevelve proinp

attention without necessity of notice and hearing, we think we can'

Commission has indicated they want to nave run.
I offer the Exnibit No. 1.

MR. NUTTER: Ohio's Exhib;t No. 1 in this case will be
admitted.

MR, PAYNE: Would you like tohave the Commission send
you a btelegram when an order 1s entered in this case?

MR. COUCH: We would certainly appreciate it.

MR, NUTTER: Does anyone have anything further to offer

in this case? Case will be taken under advisement.
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STATE CF NEW MEXICO )
COUNTY CF BERNALILLO ; o

I, JUNE PAIGE, Court Reporter, do herevy certify that the
foregoing and attached transcript of proceedings before the New
Mexico 0il Conservation Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexico, is a
true and correct record to the vest of my knowledge, skill and
ability.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have affixed my hand and notarial seal

this 6th day of March, 1961.

P

PN aas
Notary’ Public - Cgurt Reporter
7,

My Commission expires:

May 11, 1964.

bR e T
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DRAFT

RSM/esr
March 14, 1961

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSICH
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FCR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE No.__ 2206

Order Noc. R= (/??bfé;

APPLICATION OF THE OHIO OIL COMPANY
FOR PRRMISSION TO TRANSFER ALLOWABLES
IN}BB LEA UNIT, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSiOM:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a.m. on
March 3 . 1961, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Daniel S. Nutter ,
Examiner duly appointed by the 0il Conservation Commission of New
Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the "Commission," in accordance
with Rule 1214 ot the Cowmission Rules and Regulations.

MOW, or this day of March ., 1961, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the application, the
evidence adduced, and the recommendations of the Examiner,
Daniel S, Nutter . and beirng fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

Ty

(1) That due public rohice having been given as required by
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
matter thereof,

{2) That the applicant, The Ohio 0il Company, is the
operator of the Lea Unit ac approved by Order No. R-1540.

(3) That applicant's Lea Unit Well No., 1, located in the
NW/4 SW/4 of Section 12, Township 20 South, Range 34 East, NMPM,
Lea County, New Mexico, is presently completed in the Bone Springs
and Devonian formations; that applicant's Iea Unit Well No. 2,
located in the SE/4 NW/4 of said Section 12 is presently drilling
as a proiected dual completion in the Bone Springs and Devonian
formations; that applicant's Lea Unit Well No. 4, located in the
SE/4 NE/4 of Section 11, Township 20 South, Range 34 East, is

also presently drilling as a projected dual completion in the

Bone Springs and Devonian formations; and that applicant is
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either currently drilling or is contemplating certain other wells
- ) . e = B
in the Bone Springs and Devonian formations smifie Sard Leoa Ln:YA
Conduct mber
(4) That the applicant seeks permission to txsmovior—usliow-

Lerence Fzcts j
aIs® among the above-described wells in the Lea Unit by (a)

]
| |
" shutting-in Well No. 1l in either or both formations and trans- |

. ferring its allowable to Well No. 2, or to other wells, when

igcompleted, in either or both formations, respectively; and (b)
ifby shutting~in Well No. 4, when completed, in either or both

formations and transferring its allowable to Well No. 2, or to

other wells, when completed, in either or both formations, re-

| spectively.
(5) That the applicant should be authorized to follow the
procedure specified in (4) (a) above effective the date Well
No. 1 is shut-in or on the date the well receiving any such
transferred allowable has been authorized an allowable as a
completed producer, whichever date is later. 1
{6) That any tranrfer of allowable from Devonian wells
should be made to Devonian wells, and any transfer of allowable
! from Bone Springs wells should be made to Bone Springs wells.
' Further, that no transfer of allowable should occur among any

"wells until all wells involved in such transfer are in an

» approved participating area, or an approved expansion thereof,

j}for the subject zone of transfer, unless such participating area

‘or any revision thereof shall be made retroactive at least to the !
.Edate of such transfer. i |

{7) That a Form C~116 should be filed with the Ccmission
f}monthly on ecach well producing any portion of the allowable of £ |
"a shut-in well with the quantities of o0il, gas,and water produced | l
during a 24-hour period at the then current daily rate of produc- %
.:tion indicated thereon. | ‘

(8) That the allowable transfer provisions of this order %
should terminate at 7:00 a.m., January 1, 1962,

(9) That approval of the subject application will neither

cause waste nor impair correlative rights.
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IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

:
|
i
i
i
!
|

(1) That the applicant, The Ohio Oil Company, is hereby
- authorized to transfer allowables in the Lea Unit, Lea County,
New Mexico, according to the following provisions:

(a) The Lea Init+ Well Mo, 1, locate

of Section 12, Township 20 South, Range 34 East. mav ha ahuk_in
in either or both the Bone Springs and Devonian formations and
the allowable transferred to the Lea Unit Well No. 2, located in

the SE/4 NW/4 of said Section 12, when completed, in either or

both formations, respectively.

(b} The Lea Unit Well No. 4, located in the SE/4 NE/4

P,

7

of Section 11, Township 20 South, Range 34 East, may be shut-in

in either or both the Bone Springs and Devonian formations, when
completed,-and the allowable transferred to the above-described

Lea Unit Well No. 2 in either or koth formations, respectively.

E PROVIDED HOWEVER, That applicant may transfer the allow-

LA A R TR Goda . S SRS A

ables, or portions thereof, of the aforesaid Lea Unit Well No. 1

:‘ land No. 4 to wells within the ILea Unit Areaymee-witirtr6606—Tret

¥
't

ther than the aforesaid,Lea Unit Well |
WAich arne Mot coithin G6O fort of Ha Lea liif Bosundary, |

w . 4 ;
Lo , No. 21‘ provided administrative approval for such transfer has 1
1

ﬁbeen obtained from the Secretary-Director of the Commission.
1

PROVIDED FURTHER, That any transfo.r ¢f allowaizla from '

R

iDevonian wells shall be made only to Devonian wells, and any
{transfer of allowable from Bone Springs weils shall be made only
éto Bone Springs wells. Provided further, that no transfer of
@allowable shall occur among any wells not within an anproved

%participating area, or an approved expansion thereof, for the

&subject zone of transfer, unless such participating area or any
frevision thereof shall be made retroactive at least tc fhe date
ﬁof such transfer.

| {(2) That a Forxm C-116 shall be filed with the Commission %

‘monthly on each well producing any portion of the allowable of a

“shut-in well with the gquantities of o0il, gas and water produced
during a 24-hour period at the then current daily rate of produc-

tion indicated thereon.
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(3) That this order shall becomc cffective immediately

i
1
i
|
f
E

~but that no allowable transfer provisions contained herein shall
‘fbeqome effective until the date the test well is shut-in or the
, date the well or wells receiving the transferred allowable have
;been authorized an allowable as a completed well, whichever date
'?i: l1ztcr. Tilvided furtner, that this order and the allowable
]transfer provisions contained herein shall expire at 7:00 o'clock

a.m., January 1, 1962,

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
 above designated.
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